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23 January 1953
MEMORANDUM FOR THE VICE NIRECTOR, NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCYt

SUBJECTs Reorganiszation of the Office of Ressarch and Development

1, The plan set forth in attachment A follows the directive in
AFSA Memo ¥o. 20-1 of 13 October 1952 end represents Phass 2 of the
general plan for reorganising the Office of Research and Development.

2, The separation into = rescarch group and s development group,
with projects and tasks allocated accordingly, appears logical and
affective,

X Although one might deem it advisable to defer the approval
and implementation of Phase 2 until our new Deputy Director for R & D
is on the job, I think that several months will pans before the selection
of this Deputy can be made and several more months may pass before ha
would be in a position to give much advice on this Phase 2 change. Since
in this phase wa are not setiing up two different Offices, (which is or
may be the ultimats aim) I can mes no ham in going with Phase 2
now and not wiilng until the new Depubty is appointed. Quite the
contrary, the early separation of research and development within the
present Office of R & D will be a good thing and sxactly what the Director
dasires be done as scon as practicable.

4. a, In general, the plan follows the one outlined in Capt.
Engstromte atudy. Thore are a few points of difference but they have
been reconciled appropristely within the framework of B & Dfe plan.
For example, Engstron rocornmonded s division for computer research.
The R & D plan has this phase of research divided into two branches,
one dealing with research in the fleld of a1l sorts of components of
analiyticsl machinery and the other branch dealiogz with UBF research,
which may in Tact be the kernel of the problem.

b. Engatrom recomiended s division for Operations Research bub
I think we 213 sgree that such research is not the kind we are talking
dbout in the Office of R & D and is of the kind that should be conducted
elther Ly the Camptroller o within aesch Office of NSA.

5« Dr. Pobter urged that we engage in certiin {ypes of psychological
research, as ouilined in par. I of his Jetter (copy attached). This may
be promuture for us and is somsthing we cen add later, when our R& B 1s
reorganised and is well along on its new basia,

8¢ Recomnend approval of par., 4 of Recommendations in N5A-03 paper,

WILLIAM P. FRIEDMAN
Consul.tant

cor Dr. S. Xullback, B/D
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